
RFP 2017-0045 Workers' Compensation Third Party Administration 
Questions and Answers 

 
1. Will the City of Pittsburgh accept bids in response to this RFP from vendors who are not TPAs for 

the non TPA type ancillary services required in this RFP such as provider panel 
development/management, medical bill review and repricing, physical therapy network, and 
diagnostic network services so that DBE subcontractors who provide these services have an 
equal opportunity to submit competitive bids for these services?  If not, what information did 
the City base this decision to require an all-inclusive bid? 

Answer: Yes, the City of Pittsburgh will accept and review all proposals provided. 

2. Was the City’s requirement in this RFP for an all-inclusive bid the City’s requirement or another 
potential bidder’s condition for bidding on this RFP?   

Answer: The City of Pittsburgh assessed current business needs and developed the 
requirements for this RFP. 

3. Has the City had any pre-bid meetings with potential vendors? 

              Answer: No. 

4. Has the City had any pre-bid communications of any kind with potential vendors that it has not 
had with any other potential bidder?   

              Answer: No. 

5. Did the City do any analysis from which it concluded that the all-inclusive bid would result in 
lower workers’ comp (WC) costs for the City?   

Answer: No analysis has been done at this time. All analysis of costs will be during the review 
process once bids are provided and the RFP is closed. 

6. If so, was this analysis based upon the cost to the City for any time during which PCS provided its 
repricing services to the City from April 2005 to April 30, 2015? 

              Answer: Reference answer to # 5. 

7. Did any potential vendors have any role in the creation or writing of this RFP or its 
specifications? 

              Answer: No. 

8. Who is handling the review of the bidding for this contract?  The City?  Or is the City’s insurance 
broker or another entity or agency involved?  If the insurance broker or other entity or agency  
is involved, what is the name of that broker, entity, or agency?  

Answer: Key personnel in the Department of Personnel and Civil Service Commission and the 
Office of Management and Budget.  

9. What procedures will be in place to assure that the successful bidder is required to meet DBE 
goals? 



Answer: Reference Section 7 Equal Opportunity in the RFP. 

10. Are you interested in lowest upfront costs or reducing your total cost of risk? 

 Answer: Total cost of risk over time. 

11. Are we only taking on new claims effective 1/1/18 or open legacy claims? If we are to assume 
the takeover claims please provide breakout of lost time vs medical only? 

Answer: ALL claims effective 1/1/18 + all open legacy claims.  On average, the city incurs ~450 
medical claims, with ~1/3 being Lost Time claims. 

12. What is your average savings per year on gross billed charges? 

 Answer: Our current TPA shows savings greater than 50%. 

13. Are you interested in pre loss or risk control services to attack your accident causes and 
frequency drivers? 

 Answer: Not as part of this RFP. 

14. The RFP requires benefit payments to be made utilizing a payment method agreed upon with 
the City.  Not sure if this is focusing on funding, claimant benefits or both. Please provide more 
info on how this currently works with TPA? 

 Answer: Bi-weekly, a register is sent to the city outlining all payments that need to be paid to 
claimants, medical providers or for services related to claim management.  The City transfers 
amount to a checking account through which all payments made by our TPA. 

15. Language on p. 11 states that Contractor will schedule and pay for IMEs.  Why would TPA be 
paying for the IME? 

 Answer: Costs would be paid with City funds but through the contracted TPA.  See #14 

16. The Health Care Service Requirements and Responsibilities provides a lot of detail on how 
health care services should be delivered and makes the Contractor responsible for making sure 
that happens.  How do you currently track this to ensure standards will be met?  In particular, 
note the following: 

 Answer: We would ensure these standards, including all of the specifics below, through 1) day 
to day operations, 2) TPA auditing, 3) transparency of the centralized record keeping system 
and 4) employee feedback. 

• (P. 15-16, p) City may submit open cases for peer review under certain circumstances.  If 
treatment is found not to be medically necessary, contractor must absorb the cost of 
the treatment.  There are also appeal rights for contractor and the cost of the appeal is 
shifted completely to contractor if they lose.  I have not seen provisions like this before.  
How does this work currently? 
Answer: See above 



• (P. 16., q)  In the case of surgical procedures, the employee has a right to a second 
opinion at contractors cost.  If there are conflicts, then a third opinion to be obtained at 
contractors cost. 
Answer:  See above 

• (P. 16, u)  City wants the right to disqualify individuals we assign to provide services. 
Answer:  See above 

 
17. Will you only accept price per employee based on your 3,400 employees or are you open to a 

flat fee or per claim charge? Are you also open to receiving $ per bill medical charge and % of 
savings option excluding fee schedule savings?  
 
Answer:  All of these options are negotiable. 
 

18. Can you provide more information on who at the current TPA is acting as the medical 
coordinator and please provide their credentials? Are you open to having TPA or WBE or MBE 
act as medical coordinator?    
 
Answer:  The current TPA Medical Coordinator holds a Medical Surgical Nursing Certification, 
Case Manager Certification & Doctorate in Information Systems and Communications.  The 
City is open to all the options presented in this question. 
 

19. Page 31 mentions a requirement for audited financial statements.  Will you accept 
consolidated statements of parent entity? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 

20. The professional service agreement states that payment will be made upon completion of the 
services. Are you open to payment terms monthly or quarterly?  Under the current language, it 
appears payment is withheld until end of the contract.  Can you please clarify? 
 
Answer: The Sample Professional Service Agreement is a template included in all RFPs, and 
the terms of the actual contract will vary with the complexity and nature of the service 
provided. In this case, for example, the variability is high and these terms can be negotiated. 
Please list exceptions to the Sample Professional Service Agreement in Tab F. Please list any 
open questions that may still need to be answered. All assumptions made for the cost 
proposal should be detailed in a narrative provide with the Cost Proposal. 
 

21. There is no right for contractor to terminate the agreement.  The City of Pittsburgh has the 
right to terminate on 30 days’ notice.  Is this correct? 
 
Answer:  Reference response to #20. 
 



22. Can the City provide contact information of companies who have expressed an interest in 
bidding on this new RFP so that DBE subcontractors may contact them to be considered as a 
subcontractor to provide the ancillary services required in this RFP? 

Answer: The following companies expressed interest in this RFP at the time of the question 
cutoff specified in the timeline. Please contact the RFP Coordinator for the company contact 
information if you would like to reach out to them further. 

Companies: 

-PMA Management Corp.  

 

 


